

**CHORLEY, SOUTH RIBBLE & WEST LANCASHIRE
CHILDREN'S PARTNERSHIP BOARD**
**NOTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 21 SEPTEMBER 2017 AT PADDOCK ROOM,
CIVIC CENTRE, SOUTH RIBBLE. LEYLAND, PR25 1DH**

Present:

Cathy Allen	Care Group Manager	LCFT
Sarah Ashcroft	CPB Co-ordinator	Chorley Council
Rachel Austen	Intervention and Prevention Officer	Chorley Council
Simon Burnett	Deputy Director of Leisure & Wellbeing	West Lancs Council
Michele Dacre	Senior Probation Officer	Cumbria and Lancashire Community Rehabilitation
Louise Elo (Chair)	Head of Early Intervention and Support	Chorley Council
Michelle Ferguson	Manager Student Services	West Lancs College
Mark Gaffney	Head of Neighbourhood Services	South Ribble Council
Michael Grime	Business Co-ordinator	LSCB/LSAB
Donna Hussain	Strategy and Development Manager	VCFS Network
Diane Kinsella	Dep Desig Nurse for Safeguarding Child	CCG's
Danielle McMillan	Business Co-ordinator	LSCB/LSAB
Cllr Jacqui Mort	Councillor	South Ribble Council
Karl Worsley	Partnerships Manager	DWP

Apologies:

Louise Burton	Designated Lead Nurse	CCG
Cllr Yvonne Gagen	Councillor	West Lancs Council
Fiona Grieveson	Head Teacher	Kingsbury School
Tim Grose	Locality Manager	WPEHS
Amanda Jakeman	Employer and Partnership Manager	DWP
Cllr Zara Khan	Councillor	Chorley Council
County Cllr Perks	County Councillor	Lancashire County Council
County Cllr Rear	Councillor	Lancashire County Council
Denise Williamson	Interim Principal	West Lancs College

ACTION BY

1 WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION/APOLOGIES

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and invited attendees to introduce themselves, apologies were noted as above.

2 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING

The Chair advised that Cllr Zara Khan and Cllr Mark Perks were both interested in the 0-19 advisory board. The Chair will send out an email to confirm who will be the nominated representative.

Chair

Minutes agreed as a true record.

3

SAFEGUARDING

a Update from LSCB

Danielle explained that there is currently one active serious case review in South Ribble.

Michael Grime will be covering Danielle's maternity leave and will bring updates and learning briefs to future meetings.

Danielle advised that joint reports can be found on the LSCB website. Audit summaries have now been published.

The Continuum of Need has been revised to allow for a consistent "windscreen" across Pan-Lancs, Danielle advised that the changes are minimal and still use the same terminology.

A multi-agency task and finish group is due to be held on 9 October.

The Chair asked if a district council rep is attending.

Danielle advised that it is currently core agencies but will take it back to the Board.

The Chair advised the importance of being part of the discussion particularly as staff are out in the community and come across safeguarding issues.

Danielle advised that the launch for central is 25 October with a venue to be confirmed.

The LGA Peer Review is taking place 16-20 October.

Danielle advised that the inspection is likely to be at the beginning of 2018.

The Chair asked about the possibility of having face to face and/or case study training as this would be useful for senior officers.

Danielle advised that they are recruiting a training co-ordinator and she will raise this.

Danielle

b CSE

Rachel Austen, Lead officer for CSE at Chorley Council was in attendance for this item.

Rachel advised that an Overview and Scrutiny Group was set up last year within Chorley to review how CSE awareness could be raised and review the processes and partnership working in relation to CSE. Several agencies contributed to the review such as police, The Children's Society secondary schools, and a resulting Task and Finish Group was consequently set up to carry out a CSE action plan. This was a joint action plan across the Chorley and South Ribble Community safety partnership.

The Chair acknowledge that whilst there is an action plan with the CSP arrangements, this work also links to key priorities for the Children and

Young People's Trust.

The CSP worked with the production company Chelsea's Choice who put on a theatre production which is very interactive. It was shown in March at schools in South Ribble and Chorley. Unfortunately Hutton Grammar School were the only school not to receive the performance.

Rachel explained that we received very good feedback from the schools and they felt it was dramatic and had a big impact.

The cost was £10,000 to deliver to one year group across Chorley and South Ribble, we chose year 8 as it was felt this was the most vulnerable year group.

The Community Safety Partnership are looking at years 5 and 6 for a future production.

Rachel explained that early intervention and early action by targeting primary schools is the key message.

The Chair advised that as a parent she would recommend the production, it is very effective. Now it's about how we spread the message, maybe we should ask for extra funding?

Donna asked about providing the production to beyond year 8.

Rachel advised that this could be discussed, we could get the stats on younger people and relationships.

Donna asked that if there is anything the VCFS can do to please let her know, also to keep them informed, if they can help promote anything, also they wouldn't want to duplicate anything.

Rachel/Louise to discuss with Donna re looking at high schools.

Chair

Letter to be sent to Head Teacher at Hutton.

Chair/Mark

Diane to share contact details for Blast who provide training for boys.

Diane

4 **FUTURE OF LANCASHIRE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S TRUST BOARDS**

The Chair advised that the Trust Board still haven't met to discuss although a meeting for all Chairs is imminent. As soon as we have any further information we will share it.

Email from LCC re future of the Children's Trust to be forwarded to members.

The Chair asked for people's thoughts and views as to whether the Chorley, South Ribble and West Lancs Partnership Board should continue.

The Board agreed that we should continue until we are told otherwise.

5 UPDATE ON UNIVERSAL CREDIT FULL SERVICE

Karl Worsley, DWP presented this item. Presentation included with the minutes.

Karl confirmed the go live dates as below:

West Lancs 13 December 2017
South Ribble 7 March 2018
Chorley 18 April 2018

Karl took members of the Board through the presentation explaining the need to simplify the current system. The system will be fully digital and therefore available 24 hours a day with Work Coaches responding to enquiries the next working day.

Karl explained that digital support will be provided for those customer who have no access. The DWP are working with CAB, Lancashire Adult Learning and Local Authorities to provide support and training.

If anyone has any questions around Universal Credit please contact Karl direct.

Karl will write to relevant stakeholders, cc Louise to cascade.

Karl

The Chair thanked Karl for the presentation which was very useful.

6 ONLINE SAFETY EVENT

The Chair asked that members of the Board promote the event which is due to take place on Wednesday 4th October.

Sarah confirmed that VCFS and the Police will be attending, to date 75 tickets have been booked.

7 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The Chair advised that County Councillor Perks had contacted her to raise concern that we do not have sufficient representation from schools at the Partnership Board.

It was suggested that perhaps we could look at rotating between schools and also possibly asking pastoral to attend.

Danielle will raise this at LCC level.

Danielle

The Chair suggested that we could contact Onside, who run the Youth Zone to see if they would like to nominate a representative.

Chair

8 FUTURE CPB MEETING DATES

Thursday 14th December, 2.00pm – 4.00pm, Cabinet and Committee Room, 52 Derby Street, Ormskirk, L39 2DF

March – To be confirmed

